WRAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

The Minutes of the Meeting of Wrawby Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 5th July 2016.

PRESENT: Messrs I R Smith, M Hebblewhite, J Dibdin, Mrs K Rothery, Mrs L Tandon and Mrs K May

Also present were N Lincs Councillors N Sherwood, C Sherwood, R Waltham and two members of the public.

<u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u> - Apologies for absence were received from Mr M Reddish (work commitments), Mr R G Green (family illness), Mr P Keilthy (family commitments) and Mr W T Richardson (holiday)

<u>**DECLARATION OF INTEREST**</u> None. The Clerk reminded members of the need to advise if any circumstances alter.

MINUTES: - The Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd May 2016, having been circulated, were approved for adoption.

MATTERS ARISING: - None

PLANNING MATTERS/APPLICATIONS

Details re applications etc. had been circulated to members and there were no matters to be discussed at the meeting.

The successful appeal against N Lincs Council refusal of the Springfield Lodge car sales business was briefly discussed but it was generally felt that all matters had been considered and that there was nothing more to be done.

CORRESPONDENCE: -

- (a) An e-mail from Paul Lai in June re the circumstances of suicides no comment was made
- (b) A note of thanks has been received from Mrs Day on behalf of the Windmill Preservation Society in respect of Council's donation.

DONATION REQUESTS - None

PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS:

The following payments were authorised:

| Clerks salary | 469.16 (two months) |
|-------------------------|---------------------|
| Clerks expenses | 41.66 (" ") |
| Groundsman | 120.00 (" ") |
| CPRE Subscription | 36.00 |
| MD Signs (Village Hall) | 324.00 (inc. vat) |
| Plants for containers | 253.99 |

VILLAGE HALL

The Clerk confirmed that all continued satisfactorily and bookings, if anything, were picking up. He also confirmed that there had been recent negotiations with nPower with a view to updating the usage D/D

LAND AT REAR OF VILLAGE HALL

The Chairman confirmed that the area behind the Village Hall had now been cleared and a solid surface now put down. Contact would be made with the football club (Paul Dalton) with a view to setting up the new Portakabin/changing rooms on the site.

LATER Paul Dalton has confirmed that it is hoped that a new Portakabin will be obtained for the football club from the Centrica site at Scawby Brook in October.

E-MAIL RE DRILLING AT WRESSLE

Mrs Geraldine Clayton's e-mail was discussed at some length with input from the N Lincs Councillors present. Following this discussion, it was decided to take no further action at the present time and if further developments ensue then they will be discussed as they occur. Mrs Clayton will be advised.

NORTH LINCS COUNCILLORS

N Lincs Cllr C Sherwood advised that there had been problems with staffing and machinery for the grass cutting programme. He was pleased to say however that a new rota had now been established and matters should improve. He also confirmed that the Ancholme Valley Walk work was continuing apace and it is hoped that further stretches will be completed by the year end.

N Lincs Cllr N Sherwood advised that the construction of the new roundabout at Barnetby Top was also proceeding well and was on schedule to be completed in August. Repair work on the diversion road had recently taken place.

Cllr Mrs May commented on the quality of Kettleby Lane in Wrawby taking into account the current increased usage. N Lincs Cllr R Waltham would refer the matter to Lincolnshire County Council for their attention.

Although the Melton Ross railway bridge is open, it is certain that further work on the bridge will be needed. This will involve further discussions with Network Rail. N Lincs Cllr R Waltham confirmed that the £1.50 charge for crossing the Humber Bridge will remain until 2020/21 at least. He reminded councillors that the tag system attracted a 10% discount and was invaluable for Humber Bridge users.

MATTERS FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION - None

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting was set or Tuesday 6th September 2016 at 8pm in the Village Hall. The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.35pm.